
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 2, 2020 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of October 20, 2020 City Council Work Session Meeting (3) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (5) 

 Claims  $   147,502.35 
 Payroll   $       9,773.17 
 P/R taxes & Exp $       3,851.97 
 Other Claims  $       2,640.94 
 Total Claims     $   163,768.43 

c. Res No 11-02-20-101 – Certifying Special Assessments (38) 
d. Res No 11-02-20-102 – Approving Purchase of Snowplow Guide Light (41) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 



 
 
 

To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  October 30, 2020 
 
Re:  Review of November 2, 2020 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 

 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of October 20, 2020 City Council Work Session Meeting (3) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (5) 

 Claims  $   147,502.35 
 Payroll   $       9,773.17 
 P/R taxes & Exp $       3,851.97 
 Other Claims  $       2,640.94 
 Total Claims     $   163,768.43 

c. Res No 11-02-20-101 – Certifying Special Assessments (38) 
d. Res No 11-02-20-102 – Approving Purchase of Snowplow Guide Light (41) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

OCTOBER 20, 2020 – DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Call to Order: 
Mayor Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, October 20, 2020 to order at 7:01 p.m.  Present 
were Mayor Chris Kauffman, councilors Doug Hammerseng, Ken Warpula and MaryAnn Hallstein.  Also 
present were City Administrator Brian Hagen, Public Works Supervisor Jason Doboszenski and Fire Chief 
Dave Malewicki.  Guests present were representatives from the Hanover Honeybees. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
Hagen noted the addition of Res. No 10-20-20-100 to item 7. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Hammerseng.   

a. Approve Minutes of October 6, 2020 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $  565,185.37 
 Payroll   $      9,781.55 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      3,854.89 
 Other Claims  $      2,640.94 
 Total Claims     $  581,462.75 

c. Res No 10-20-20-98 – Accepting Donation from Hanover Lions 
d. Res No 10-20-20-99 – Approving Temporary Snowplow Driver 

 
Pete Eiden – Hanover Honeybees 
Representatives from the Hanover Honeybees were present to request the use of the community hall to 
hold their meetings.  Throughout summer they met at local parks and typically in the winter months they 
meet at St. Paul’s church.  With COVID restrictions, the church is not a viable option.  They requested 
the use of the community hall and a fee waiver.  The local group does assist area organizations and recently 
spent a day cleaning up garbage at Settlers Park. 
 
Council thanked them for their work in the community and consensus was to waive fees and offer the 
space for their use throughout the winter months. 
 
Ordinance 2020-04 – Amending Chpt. 10 Related to Accessory Structures 
Hagen review the ordinance amendment noting it was directly related to agricultural use buildings on 
parcels without a principal home structure.   
MOTION by Warpula to approve Ordinance 2020-04, seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Fire Department Parking Lot 
Hagen noted that council has already supported the installation of a driveway between the public works 
facility and the fire hall.  The Fire Department is now requesting an expansion of their parking lot.  
Doboszenski noted he is unsure of what it will all involve to install the parking lot, but he knows some 
subgrade material will need to be brought in to prevent the recycled bituminous from sinking into the 

3



black top soil.  Doboszenski further stated public works likely will not have time to complete the project 
this fall yet. 
 
Consensus was to plow snow off a grass area after the ground freezes and to complete the project next 
year. 
 
Res No 10-20-20-100 – Approving Purchase of Fire Engine 
Malewicki reviewed the new engine design stating it is very similar to the other fire engine the department 
has that will remain in service.  This will allow for members to be able to operate each piece of equipment 
by using the same layout and controls.  Estimated project cost is $860,000, but Warpula noted they do 
plan use some existing equipment on the new engine which would bring that estimate down. 
 
Hagen reviewed funding options with Council stating all three options would be a combination of cash 
and a form of debt.  Two options include an equipment lease option or borrowing money similar to an 
auto loan.  These two would include interest expenses to a financial lender.  A third option would be to 
borrow money to ourselves from a different capital fund in the form of an interfund loan. 
 
After review, consensus was to purchase the new engine utilizing cash and an interfund loan.  Hagen 
explained that staff can prepare an ammonization schedule for the interfund loan to provide a debt service 
obligation against the Fire Department operating budget that should allow minimal impact to the Fire 
Service Contract costs shared with the contracted entities. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve Res No 10-20-20-100, seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF) 
Hagen provided an update of the product orders and invoices. 
 
Reports 
Hagen provided an overview of Park Board’s recommended Historic Bridge Lighting schedule.  A policy 
will be drafted and brought to Council for consideration. 
 
Kauffman is tentative for the November 2nd meeting. 
 
Hammerseng will be absent at the November 17th meeting. 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 8:30 pm, seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
      
___________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

4



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/20/20 3:12 PM
Page 1

Current Period: October 2020

Payments Batch 10-20-20 PAY $1.71

MN DEPT OF REVENUE Ck# 003102E 10/20/2020Refer 3130
Cash Payment $1.71Petroleum Tax - September 2020E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 10/20/2020

$1.71TotalTransaction Date 10/20/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/19/2020

Pre-Written Checks $1.71
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $1.71

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $1.71

$1.71

5



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/20 10:26 AM
Page 1

Batch: 10-20-20 PAY

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

3102e MN DEPT OF REVENUE 10/20/2020 $1.71 Petroleum Tax - September 2020
Total Checks $1.71

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2020' and [period] in (10))) and (Source in ('10-20-20 PAY'))

6



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/29/20 3:55 PM
Page 1

Current Period: November 2020

Payments Batch 11-02-20 Clai $147,500.64

ALLINA HEALTH SYSTEM Ck# 003114E 11/2/2020Refer 3123
Cash Payment $2,880.00EMR Course - 6 Students - 9/14/2020 - 

10/14/2020
E 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice II10027157 9/29/2020
$2,880.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

AM PLUMBING INC.  Refer 3129
Cash Payment $1,200.001 - In Wall Laundry Box for New Washer

Project COVID
E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts

Invoice 10/27/2020
$1,200.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

BDS LAUNDRY SYSTEMS  Refer 3122
Cash Payment $8,399.00UniMac 40 lb. Washer with Base Frame

Project COVID
E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts

Invoice S281233 10/15/2020
$8,399.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE  Refer 3127
Cash Payment $404.75Diesel: Refill of 250.0 Gallons on 10/21/2020E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 1684635 10/21/2020
Cash Payment $496.80Gasoline: Refill of 288.0 Gallons on 10/21/2020E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 1684636 10/21/2020

$901.55TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

BIG BORE BBQ COMPANY  Refer 3130
Cash Payment $1,000.00Corona Relief Funds Grant

Project COVID
E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous

Invoice 10/29/2020
$1,000.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC  Refer 3120
Cash Payment $1,774.99Cardiac Science G5 Semi Auto Powerheart AED

Project COVID
E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies

Invoice 83804424 10/9/2020
Cash Payment $148.16Glucose Test Strips, Gloves, Curaplex Duo KitE 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies
Invoice 83804423 10/9/2020

$1,923.15TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

CARDMEMBER SRVC (CENTRAL B  Refer 3125
Cash Payment $32.24Furnace FiltersE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 9/27/2020
Cash Payment $15.56Bar and Chain OilE 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 9986 10/16/2020

$47.80TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

CEMSTONE  Refer 3119
Cash Payment $663.00Kayla Lane Sidewalk: ConcreteE 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials
Invoice C2269736 10/8/2020

$663.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

COMCAST  Refer 3134
Cash Payment $165.06PW: Digital Voice & Internet - November 2020E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice 10/18/2020
Cash Payment $161.11CH: Digital Voice & Internet - November 2020E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice 10/25/2020

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/29/20 3:55 PM
Page 2

Current Period: November 2020

$326.17TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

ELITE SANITATION  Refer 3137
Cash Payment $41.00Hanover Elementary - Handicap Portable Toilet 

Rental - 9/13 - 10/10/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 27124 10/13/2020
Cash Payment $28.00EagleView Park - Portable Toilet Service - 9/13 - 

10/10/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 27124 10/13/2020
Cash Payment $28.00Pheasant Run Park - Portable Toilet Service - 

9/13 - 10/10/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 27124 10/13/2020
Cash Payment $28.00Mallard Park - Portable Toilet Service - 9/13 - 

10/10/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 27124 10/13/2020
Cash Payment $56.00Cardinal Circle Park - Portable Toilet Service - 

9/13 - 10/10/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 27124 10/13/2020
Cash Payment $56.00Hanover Elementary - Portable Toilet Service - 

9/13 - 10/10/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 27124 10/13/2020
$237.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

Fuze Transport USA  Refer 3117
Cash Payment $4,832.87Plow Truck:Air Compressor Line Rusted, Bad 

Starter, Replaced Steering Sector, Power 
Steering Pump & Universal Steering Shaft

E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 1159 10/15/2020
Cash Payment $217.81Tanker 11: Truck Won't Start, TCM Wire 

Installed on Negative Battery Terminal, Should 
Be Positive Battery Terminal

E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 1182 10/21/2020
$5,050.68TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

GRANITE ELECTRONICS  Refer 3139
Cash Payment $4,688.0010 Minitor VI Pagers with 3 Year Extended 

Warranty
Project COVID

E 100-42260-323 Radio Units

Invoice 150007992-1 10/9/2020
$4,688.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

GRUPP, JEFF  Refer 3138
Cash Payment $125.00Pumpkin Decorating Event: 125 PumpkinsE 406-45200-440 Programs
Invoice 10/19/2020

$125.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE  Refer 3132
Cash Payment $120.00Replibit: Daily Backup of Servers to Local 

Device and Cloud - October 2020
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 14611 10/25/2020
Cash Payment $314.9910/21/2020 On Site Service: Imaged to New 

Solid State Drive, Applied Windows Updates to 
2004, Updated Sonicwall to Latest Version, 
Created BackUp Settings

E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 14641 10/25/2020
$434.99TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT  Refer 3113

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/29/20 3:55 PM
Page 3

Current Period: November 2020

Cash Payment $45,375.0015 Sets of Turn Out Gear
Project COVID

E 100-42220-260 Uniforms
Invoice 0722054 10/14/2020

$45,375.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/27/2020

KAUFFMAN, CHRIS  Refer 3140
Cash Payment $805.36Apple iPad Air 10.9" with WiFi

Project COVID
E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous

Invoice 0169022 10/27/2020
$805.36TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Ck# 003105E 11/2/2020Refer 3135
Cash Payment $176.05Contract Base Rate Charge for 10/20/2020 - 

11/19/2020
E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice INV8072853 10/19/2020
$176.05TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

MENARDS - BUFFALO  Refer 3126
Cash Payment $51.95Mini Biff Fencing: 2" Cladding Screws, Wedge 

Anchors
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 29966 10/19/2020
$51.95TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

MILBANK WINWATER WORKS  Refer 3118
Cash Payment $5,179.51Qty 48 - C-Style Meter SetterE 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 167845-00 10/16/2020

$5,179.51TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCIATI  Refer 3124
Cash Payment $290.00MSFDA Membership Dues - 2021E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice

$290.00TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.  Refer 3128
Cash Payment $28,424.7910 APX 4000 Radios With Chargers and Mics, 

20 Batteries
Project COVID

E 100-42260-323 Radio Units

Invoice 41293002 10/28/2020
$28,424.79TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 003103E 11/2/2020Refer 3131
Cash Payment $3,597.75Recycling - October 2020 - 1,107 CartsE 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa
Invoice 10/19/2020
Cash Payment $236.59General Trash - City Hall - November 2020E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa
Invoice 10/19/2020
Cash Payment $32.08General Trash - Fire Station - November 2020E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa
Invoice 10/19/2020

$3,866.42TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

RIVER INN Ck# 003113E 11/2/2020Refer 3116
Cash Payment $1,000.00Corona Relief Funds Grant

Project COVID
E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous

Invoice
$1,000.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/27/2020

RUSSELL SECURITY RESOURCE I Ck# 003108E 11/2/2020Refer 3142
Cash Payment $350.00Migrate Keri Database from Old Windows 

Server to New Per Curt
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice A38278 10/26/2020

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/29/20 3:55 PM
Page 4

Current Period: November 2020

$350.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/27/2020

Secure Solutions Inc.  Refer 3121
Cash Payment $22,746.47Audio & Visual Upgrades for City Hall - Final 

Payment
Project COVID

E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures

Invoice 68324 10/23/2020
$22,746.47TotalTransaction Date 10/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/28/2020

THOMSEN, JODI  Refer 3114
Cash Payment $100.00Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 10/17/2020 

Event
E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice
$100.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/27/2020

VISA - BANKWEST  Refer 3115
Cash Payment $233.56City Hall Phone Services - 6 Lines - 9/23/2020 - 

10/22/2020
E 100-41940-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00150585 9/24/2020
Cash Payment $78.75Public Works Phone Services - 2 Lines - 

09/23/2020 - 10/22/2020
E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00150585 9/24/2020
Cash Payment $42.00Microsoft Wireless Display Adapter

Project COVID
E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures

Invoice 5834621 10/1/2020
Cash Payment $92.31Atdec Height Adjustable Ceiling Projector Mount

Project COVID
E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures

Invoice 5965812 10/1/2020
Cash Payment $545.04Public Works: Apple iPad, Apple Pencil, Case

Project COVID
E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies

Invoice 1025008 10/9/2020
Cash Payment $62.16Public Works: White BoardE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 3379452 10/12/2020
Cash Payment $44.00Public Works: White BoardE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 8346618 10/12/2020
Cash Payment $8.86Office 365 Business SoftwareE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice E0600CF5Y1 10/13/2020
Cash Payment $64.43Microsoft Teams - 3 UsersE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice E0600CFIB8 10/14/2020
Cash Payment $377.955 Cases of Letter Sized Paper, 3 Cases of 

11"x17" Paper
E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 130281755-001 10/12/2020
Cash Payment $120.00Microsoft Online Exchange: 30 E-Mail AccountsE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice E0600CFAJX 10/13/2020
Cash Payment -$118.39Credit for Tax Charged on Fire Store InvoiceE 100-42220-260 Uniforms
Invoice 9/19/2020
Cash Payment -$13.95Credit for Amazon Fraudulent Charge on Last 

Statement
E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 10/1/2020
$1,536.72TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/27/2020

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 003104E 11/2/2020Refer 3133
Cash Payment $55.89EagleView Park - 3 Light PolesE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 35028346240 10/19/2020
Cash Payment $27.95PW Building: Fire Panel Monitoring 12/31/2020E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 35028346240 10/19/2020

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/29/20 3:55 PM
Page 5

Current Period: November 2020

Cash Payment $18.95PW Buidling: Fire Alarm Testing / Inspection 
12/31/2020

E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 35028346240 10/19/2020
$102.79TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 003107E 11/2/2020Refer 3141
Cash Payment $73.00TOMAR / Astro Engineering - Site Plan & 

Building Plan: September 2020
Project 208261

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R015460-9-1020 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $1,277.50General Engineering: September 2020E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice R015460-9-1020 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $80.00Council Meetings: September 2020E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice R015460-9-1020 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $147.00David & AuriAnna Mooers - On Site Building 

Variance: September 2020
Project 208264

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R015460-9-1020 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $219.50CRHW 4th Addition - Phase 1 Plan Review - 

Plan Review: September 2020
E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R012259-20-102 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $182.50CRHW 4th Addition - Phase 2 Construction 

Services - Project Management: September 
2020

E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R012259-20-102 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $378.00CRHW 4th Addition - Phase 2 Construction 

Services - Erosion Control Site Inspections: 
September 2020

E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R012259-20-102 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $693.50Peak Perspectibe / Hilltop Coffee - Site & 

Building Plan: September 2020
Project 208281

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R016500-2-1020 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $1,825.00Fehn Companies - Pit Expansion: September 

2020
Project 208263

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R014135-16-102 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $168.002020 MS4 Services: September 2020E 603-41950-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice R013432-15-102 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $63.00David & AuriAnna Mooers - On Site Building 

Variance: September 2020
Project 208264

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R013432-15-102 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $1,141.00JBW Holdings / River Town Villas - Grading 

Agreement: September 2020
Project 208266

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R013676-18-102 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $1,012.00JP Brooks / Rivers Edge of Hanover - 

Preliminary Plat: September 2020
Project 208287

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R016838-2-1020 10/23/2020
Cash Payment $294.00CRHW 3rd Addition - Phase 2 Construction - 

Construction Observation: September 2020
E 823-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice R010287-41-102 10/23/2020
$7,554.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/27/2020

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 003106E 11/2/2020Refer 3136
Cash Payment $309.12Fire Station 09/06/2020 - 10/05/2020E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
Cash Payment $1,131.72City Hall 09/06/2020 - 10/05/2020E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/29/20 3:55 PM
Page 6

Current Period: November 2020

Cash Payment $54.80Historical Bridge Lighting 09/03/2020 - 
10/05/2020

E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
Cash Payment $39.47209 LaBeaux Avenue NE 09/03/2020 - 

10/05/2020
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
Cash Payment $15.68Cardinal Circle Park 09/07/2020 - 10/06/2020E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
Cash Payment $11.701033 Mallard Street NE 09/07/2020 - 10/06/2020E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
Cash Payment $78.92751 LaBeaux Avenue NE 09/07/2020 - 

10/06/2020
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
Cash Payment $416.17Public Works Building 09/03/2020 - 10/05/2020E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
Cash Payment $7.6611234 River Road NE / Downtown Parking Lot 

09/07/2020 - 10/05/2020
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 705073914 10/16/2020
$2,065.24TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2020 Cash 10100Due 11/26/2020

Pre-Written Checks $17,994.50
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $129,506.14

Total $147,500.64

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $135,999.63
406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $125.00
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $5,179.51
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $168.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $4,954.50
823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $294.00
828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $780.00

$147,500.64

12



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 10/30/20 7:47 AM
Page 1

Batch: 11-02-20 Claims

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

3103e Randy's Environmental Services 11/2/2020 $3,866.42 Recycling - October 2020 - 1,107 Carts
3104e Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric 11/2/2020 $102.79 EagleView Park - 3 Light Poles
3105e MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 11/2/2020 $176.05 Contract Base Rate Charge for 10/20/2020 - 11
3106e XCEL ENERGY 11/2/2020 $2,065.24 Fire Station 09/06/2020 - 10/05/2020
3107e WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 11/2/2020 $7,554.00 TOMAR / Astro Engineering - Site Plan & Buildi
3108e RUSSELL SECURITY RESOURCE 11/2/2020 $350.00 Migrate Keri Database from Old Windows Serv
3113e RIVER INN 11/2/2020 $1,000.00 Corona Relief Funds Grant
3114e ALLINA HEALTH SYSTEM 11/2/2020 $2,880.00 EMR Course - 6 Students - 9/14/2020 - 10/14/2
35307 AM PLUMBING INC. 11/2/2020 $1,200.00 1 - In Wall Laundry Box for New Washer
35308 BDS LAUNDRY SYSTEMS 11/2/2020 $8,399.00 UniMac 40 lb. Washer with Base Frame
35309 BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE 11/2/2020 $901.55 Diesel: Refill of 250.0 Gallons on 10/21/2020
35310 BIG BORE BBQ COMPANY 11/2/2020 $1,000.00 Corona Relief Funds Grant
35311 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 11/2/2020 $1,923.15 Cardiac Science G5 Semi Auto Powerheart AE
35312 CARDMEMBER SRVC (CENTRAL 11/2/2020 $47.80 Furnace Filters
35313 CEMSTONE 11/2/2020 $663.00 Kayla Lane Sidewalk: Concrete
35314 COMCAST 11/2/2020 $326.17 PW: Digital Voice & Internet - November 2020
35315 ELITE SANITATION 11/2/2020 $237.00 Hanover Elementary - Handicap Portable Toilet
35316 Fuze Transport USA 11/2/2020 $5,050.68 Plow Truck:Air Compressor Line Rusted, Bad 
35317 GRANITE ELECTRONICS 11/2/2020 $4,688.00 10 Minitor VI Pagers with 3 Year Extended War
35318 GRUPP, JEFF 11/2/2020 $125.00 Pumpkin Decorating Event: 125 Pumpkins
35319 GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGI 11/2/2020 $434.99 Replibit: Daily Backup of Servers to Local Devi
35320 HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT 11/2/2020 $45,375.00 15 Sets of Turn Out Gear
35321 KAUFFMAN, CHRIS 11/2/2020 $805.36 Apple iPad Air 10.9" with WiFi
35322 MENARDS - BUFFALO 11/2/2020 $51.95 Mini Biff Fencing: 2" Cladding Screws, Wedge 
35323 MILBANK WINWATER WORKS 11/2/2020 $5,179.51 Qty 48 - C-Style Meter Setter
35324 MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCIA 11/2/2020 $290.00 MSFDA Membership Dues - 2021
35325 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. 11/2/2020 $28,424.79 10 APX 4000 Radios With Chargers and Mics, 
35326 Secure Solutions Inc. 11/2/2020 $22,746.47 Audio & Visual Upgrades for City Hall - Final P
35327 THOMSEN, JODI 11/2/2020 $100.00 Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 10/17/2020 
35328 VISA - BANKWEST 11/2/2020 $1,536.72 City Hall Phone Services - 6 Lines - 9/23/2020 

Total Checks $147,500.64

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2020' and [period] in (11))) and (Source in ('11-02-20 Claims'))

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



10/30/20 10:30 AM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

November 2020

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $753,326.51 $132.34 $136,131.97 $617,326.88

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $27,670.64 $0.00 $0.00 $27,670.64

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $65,212.13 $0.00 $0.00 $65,212.13

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $194,724.30 $0.00 $0.00 $194,724.30

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND -$6,477.28 $0.00 $0.00 -$6,477.28

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $18,354.47 $0.00 $0.00 $18,354.47

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $411,984.14 $0.00 $0.00 $411,984.14

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $53,080.73 $0.00 $0.00 $53,080.73

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $744,952.71 $0.00 $0.00 $744,952.71

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $108,285.97 $0.00 $0.00 $108,285.97

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $402,845.55 $0.00 $0.00 $402,845.55

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $179,858.37 $0.00 $0.00 $179,858.37

406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $15,115.75 $0.00 $125.00 $14,990.75

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $12,088.37 $0.00 $0.00 $12,088.37

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $108,564.45 $0.00 $0.00 $108,564.45

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $38,113.02 $0.00 $0.00 $38,113.02

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $385,619.44 $0.00 $0.00 $385,619.44

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $1,039,509.44 $0.00 $5,179.51 $1,034,329.93

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $324,072.72 $0.00 $0.00 $324,072.72

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $200,868.87 $0.00 $168.00 $200,700.87

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $240,481.55 $0.00 $0.00 $240,481.55

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $2,261,492.31 $0.00 $0.00 $2,261,492.31

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $715,947.44 $0.00 $0.00 $715,947.44

701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $37,081.74 $0.00 $0.00 $37,081.74

702 CSAH 19 CEMETERY $4,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,550.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $54,123.53 $0.00 $0.00 $54,123.53

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $54,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $35,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,500.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $90,908.17 $0.00 $4,954.50 $85,953.67

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,844.69 $0.00 $0.00 $3,844.69

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $11,969.10 $0.00 $294.00 $11,675.10

825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $40,167.73 $0.00 $780.00 $39,387.73

829 RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AGRMT $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00

830 FEHN COMP 15TH ST DEVEL AGRMT $17,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,500.00

900 INTEREST $22,527.61 $0.00 $0.00 $22,527.61

28



Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

Page 2
10/30/20 10:30 AM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER

November 2020

$8,717,864.17 $132.34 $147,632.98 $8,570,363.53

29



10/30/20 10:32 AM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

November
2020 Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $556,086.34 $1,010,873.00 $454,786.66 55.01%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $52,202.00 $104,404.00 $52,202.00 50.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $7,137.33 $15,000.00 $7,862.67 47.58%

$0.00 $615,425.67 $1,130,277.00 $514,851.33 54.45%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $4,467.80 $0.00 -$4,467.80 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $3,493.06 $11,000.00 $7,506.94 31.76%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $875.00 $600.00 -$275.00 145.83%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $5,762.00 $3,000.00 -$2,762.00 192.07%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $3.75 $50.00 $46.25 7.50%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $610.00 $0.00 -$610.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $74,455.72 $107,573.00 $33,117.28 69.21%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $3,786.08 $6,000.00 $2,213.92 63.10%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $1,973.76 $2,500.00 $526.24 78.95%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $95,427.17 $130,723.00 $35,295.83 73.00%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $266,909.06 $100.00 -$266,809.06266909.06%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $9,245.27 $0.00 -$9,245.27 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $1,757.01 $0.00 -$1,757.01 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $2,250.54 $400.00 -$1,850.54 562.64%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $2,821.94 $9,000.00 $6,178.06 31.35%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $3,672.42 $0.00 -$3,672.42 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $286,656.24 $9,500.00 -$277,156.24 3017.43%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $6,920.00 $6,870.00 -$50.00 100.73%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $3,410.00 $1,000.00 -$2,410.00 341.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $151,782.62 $100,000.00 -$51,782.62 151.78%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $24.00 $50.00 $26.00 48.00%

$0.00 $163,636.62 $110,420.00 -$53,216.62 148.19%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $5,806.00 $0.00 -$5,806.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $62,916.50 $124,773.00 $61,856.50 50.42%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $43,833.81 $39,000.00 -$4,833.81 112.39%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $6,507.73 $5,500.00 -$1,007.73 118.32%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $119,064.04 $170,612.00 $51,547.96 69.79%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $2,354.41 $3,000.00 $645.59 78.48%

$0.00 $2,354.41 $3,000.00 $645.59 78.48%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $1,282,564.15 $1,554,532.00 $271,967.85 82.50%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

30



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

November
2020 Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
10/30/20 10:32 AM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $1,282,564.15 $1,554,532.00 $271,967.85 82.50%

31



10/30/20 10:32 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $4,945.75 $13,000.00 $8,054.25 38.04%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $299.15 $806.00 $506.85 37.12%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $69.96 $189.00 $119.04 37.02%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $550.00 $2,000.00 $1,450.00 27.50%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $5,547.68 $7,500.00 $1,952.32 73.97%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $271.04 $2,000.00 $1,728.96 13.55%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $2,805.36 $3,427.84 $20,000.00 $16,572.16 17.14%

$2,805.36 $15,111.42 $45,495.00 $30,383.58 33.22%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $66,873.29 $78,668.00 $11,794.71 85.01%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $5,189.73 $5,900.00 $710.27 87.96%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $4,265.98 $4,877.00 $611.02 87.47%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $997.62 $1,141.00 $143.38 87.43%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $587.44 $674.00 $86.56 87.16%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $7,107.54 $8,400.00 $1,292.46 84.61%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $725.00 $1,500.00 $775.00 48.33%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $165.00 $200.00 $35.00 82.50%

$0.00 $85,911.60 $101,360.00 $15,448.40 84.76%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $2,593.50 $13,500.00 $10,906.50 19.21%

ELECTION E 100-41410-122 FICA $0.00 $135.87 $837.00 $701.13 16.23%

ELECTION E 100-41410-123 Medicare $0.00 $31.79 $196.00 $164.21 16.22%

ELECTION E 100-41410-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $7,715.10 $5,000.00 -$2,715.10 154.30%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,273.53 $5,000.00 $2,726.47 45.47%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $40.63 $200.00 $159.37 20.32%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,201.60 $1,200.00 -$1.60 100.13%

ELECTION E 100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $2,201.88 $0.00 -$2,201.88 0.00%

$0.00 $16,193.90 $25,933.00 $9,739.10 62.45%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $40,674.95 $49,926.00 $9,251.05 81.47%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $3,161.18 $3,744.00 $582.82 84.43%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $2,589.16 $3,095.00 $505.84 83.66%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $605.59 $724.00 $118.41 83.65%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $408.48 $456.00 $47.52 89.58%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $7,107.54 $8,400.00 $1,292.46 84.61%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $45.00 $100.00 $55.00 45.00%

$0.00 $54,591.90 $66,945.00 $12,353.10 81.55%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv -$13.95 $227.78 $500.00 $272.22 45.56%32



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
10/30/20 10:32 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $92.01 $2,000.00 $1,907.99 4.60%

-$13.95 $319.79 $2,800.00 $2,480.21 11.42%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $46,997.76 $57,920.00 $10,922.24 81.14%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $3,653.07 $4,344.00 $690.93 84.09%

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $3,019.91 $3,591.00 $571.09 84.10%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $706.31 $840.00 $133.69 84.08%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $466.28 $527.00 $60.72 88.48%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $7,102.92 $8,400.00 $1,297.08 84.56%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $196.90 $250.00 $53.10 78.76%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $62,143.15 $76,872.00 $14,728.85 80.84%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $22,150.00 $22,000.00 -$150.00 100.68%

$0.00 $22,150.00 $22,000.00 -$150.00 100.68%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $15,152.10 $23,000.00 $7,847.90 65.88%

$0.00 $15,152.10 $23,000.00 $7,847.90 65.88%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $377.95 $3,075.44 $3,500.00 $424.56 87.87%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $76.00 $200.00 $124.00 38.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $545.04 $4,924.02 $8,000.00 $3,075.98 61.55%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $3,188.84 $4,500.00 $1,311.16 70.86%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $1,591.14 $2,500.00 $908.86 63.65%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$1,099.04 $12,855.44 $21,700.00 $8,844.56 59.24%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $978.28 $6,257.49 $6,000.00 -$257.49 104.29%

$978.28 $6,257.49 $6,000.00 -$257.49 104.29%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $0.00 $11,700.04 $20,000.00 $8,299.96 58.50%

$0.00 $11,700.04 $20,000.00 $8,299.96 58.50%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $17,220.25 $20,000.00 $2,779.75 86.10%

$0.00 $17,220.25 $20,000.00 $2,779.75 86.10%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $1,393.38 $3,000.00 $1,606.62 46.45%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $4,716.65 $6,000.00 $1,283.35 78.61%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $775.00 $550.00 -$225.00 140.91%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $3,559.88 $7,500.00 $3,940.12 47.47%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $394.67 $4,419.71 $6,400.00 $1,980.29 69.06%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $272.25 $400.00 $127.75 68.06%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $1,131.72 $7,588.73 $9,000.00 $1,411.27 84.32%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,893.83 $5,000.00 $3,106.17 37.88%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $268.67 $2,985.54 $3,000.00 $14.46 99.52%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $767.65 $4,000.00 $3,232.35 19.19%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $22,880.78 $47,955.68 $2,000.00 -$45,955.682397.78%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
33



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
10/30/20 10:32 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$24,675.84 $76,328.30 $46,850.00 -$29,478.30 162.92%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $1,357.50 $16,881.00 $15,000.00 -$1,881.00 112.54%

$1,357.50 $16,881.00 $15,000.00 -$1,881.00 112.54%Dept 41950 Engineer

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $14,776.10 $13,000.00 -$1,776.10 113.66%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $25,652.62 $25,000.00 -$652.62 102.61%

$0.00 $40,428.72 $38,000.00 -$2,428.72 106.39%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $494.80 $300.00 -$194.80 164.93%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $42.50 $200.00 $157.50 21.25%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $180.39 $2,000.00 $1,819.61 9.02%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $717.69 $2,750.00 $2,032.31 26.10%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

PUBSAFTY E 100-42000-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00 0.00%

$0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00 0.00%Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $63,276.00 $84,368.00 $21,092.00 75.00%

$0.00 $63,276.00 $84,368.00 $21,092.00 75.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $97,268.12 $114,558.00 $17,289.88 84.91%

$0.00 $97,268.12 $114,558.00 $17,289.88 84.91%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $20,030.61 $70,600.00 $50,569.39 28.37%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $2,824.86 $4,377.00 $1,552.14 64.54%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $660.69 $1,024.00 $363.31 64.52%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $10,219.30 $9,000.00 -$1,219.30 113.55%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $221.32 $350.00 $128.68 63.23%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $4,830.50 $4,000.00 -$830.50 120.76%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $290.00 $2,176.00 $1,000.00 -$1,176.00 217.60%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $3,639.87 $5,000.00 $1,360.13 72.80%

$290.00 $44,603.15 $95,651.00 $51,047.85 46.63%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $9,599.00 $86,636.83 $11,500.00 -$75,136.83 753.36%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $1,923.15 $2,164.59 $1,500.00 -$664.59 144.31%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $15.56 $44.53 $1,000.00 $955.47 4.45%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $45,256.61 $49,591.20 $28,500.00 -$21,091.20 174.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $4,656.69 $5,000.00 $343.31 93.13%

$56,794.32 $143,093.84 $47,500.00 -$95,593.84 301.25%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $2,880.00 $5,843.01 $7,500.00 $1,656.99 77.91%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,826.71 $3,380.00 $553.29 83.63%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

$2,880.00 $8,669.72 $12,380.00 $3,710.28 70.03%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $1,159.34 $3,000.00 $1,840.66 38.64%
34



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
10/30/20 10:32 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $217.81 $3,658.99 $9,000.00 $5,341.01 40.66%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $42.99 $1,000.00 $957.01 4.30%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $33,112.79 $42,315.79 $7,800.00 -$34,515.79 542.51%

$33,330.60 $47,177.11 $20,800.00 -$26,377.11 226.81%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $32.24 $2,346.18 $7,500.00 $5,153.82 31.28%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $959.59 $1,000.00 $40.41 95.96%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $309.12 $3,024.98 $4,500.00 $1,475.02 67.22%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,390.46 $3,500.00 $2,109.54 39.73%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $5,354.95 $0.00 -$5,354.95 0.00%

$341.36 $13,076.16 $17,300.00 $4,223.84 75.58%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributio $0.00 $47,833.81 $39,000.00 -$8,833.81 122.65%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $6,048.00 $12,096.00 $6,048.00 50.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,250.00 $0.00 100.00%

$0.00 $60,131.81 $57,346.00 -$2,785.81 104.86%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $28,867.40 $40,000.00 $11,132.60 72.17%

$0.00 $28,867.40 $40,000.00 $11,132.60 72.17%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $120,537.22 $146,116.00 $25,578.78 82.49%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $6,294.22 $28,360.00 $22,065.78 22.19%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $9,370.97 $12,834.00 $3,463.03 73.02%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $8,004.39 $11,775.00 $3,770.61 67.98%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $1,872.00 $2,892.00 $1,020.00 64.73%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $1,200.52 $1,548.00 $347.48 77.55%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $23,281.40 $32,400.00 $9,118.60 71.86%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $3,022.73 $3,500.00 $477.27 86.36%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $901.55 $4,023.72 $12,000.00 $7,976.28 33.53%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $4,196.49 $7,500.00 $3,303.51 55.95%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $4,832.87 $10,480.52 $12,000.00 $1,519.48 87.34%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $576.88 $1,500.00 $923.12 38.46%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $106.16 $1,685.51 $10,000.00 $8,314.49 16.86%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $1,301.91 $3,000.00 $1,698.09 43.40%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $46.90 $6,657.28 $7,500.00 $842.72 88.76%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $243.81 $4,639.27 $4,200.00 -$439.27 110.46%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $134.75 $200.00 $65.25 67.38%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $416.17 $3,727.46 $4,000.00 $272.54 93.19%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $2,807.50 $7,000.00 $4,192.50 40.11%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $785.98 $0.00 -$785.98 0.00%35



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
10/30/20 10:32 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$6,547.46 $214,600.72 $310,325.00 $95,724.28 69.15%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $663.00 $18,242.68 $50,000.00 $31,757.32 36.49%

$663.00 $18,242.68 $50,000.00 $31,757.32 36.49%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $5,604.54 $15,000.00 $9,395.46 37.36%

$0.00 $5,604.54 $15,000.00 $9,395.46 37.36%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $2,357.70 $20,000.00 $17,642.30 11.79%

$0.00 $2,357.70 $20,000.00 $17,642.30 11.79%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $126.05 $19,975.54 $25,000.00 $5,024.46 79.90%

$126.05 $19,975.54 $25,000.00 $5,024.46 79.90%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $3,437.21 $3,000.00 -$437.21 114.57%

$0.00 $3,437.21 $3,000.00 -$437.21 114.57%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,597.75 $35,701.25 $44,000.00 $8,298.75 81.14%

$3,597.75 $35,701.25 $44,000.00 $8,298.75 81.14%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $6,822.33 $9,100.00 $2,277.67 74.97%

$0.00 $6,822.33 $9,100.00 $2,277.67 74.97%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $1,338.15 $2,000.00 $661.85 66.91%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $9,324.26 $6,000.00 -$3,324.26 155.40%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $2,934.17 $8,000.00 $5,065.83 36.68%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $138.07 $1,611.78 $2,200.00 $588.22 73.26%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $102.43 $0.00 -$102.43 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $288.95 $9,815.73 $8,000.00 -$1,815.73 122.70%

$427.02 $25,126.52 $26,200.00 $1,073.48 95.90%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $10,466.23 $11,600.00 $1,133.77 90.23%

$0.00 $10,466.23 $11,600.00 $1,133.77 90.23%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $100.00 $4,821.94 $9,000.00 $4,178.06 53.58%

$100.00 $4,821.94 $9,000.00 $4,178.06 53.58%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$135,999.63 $1,307,552.76 $1,554,533.00 $246,980.24 84.11%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

36



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
10/30/20 10:32 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$135,999.63 $1,307,552.76 $1,554,533.00 $246,980.24 84.11%

37



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 11-02-20-101 
 

CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the City of Hanover has met and 
heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for delinquent utility bills. 

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves such proposed assessment, including a processing fee of $10.00 per account, a copy of 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special 
assessment against the lands named herein; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments 
extending over a period of one (1) year, and shall bear interest at the rate of Ten Percent (10%) per annum 
from the date of the adoption of this assessment resolution.  To the first installment shall be added interest 
on the entire assessment from the date of this resolution until December 31, 2021; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Hanover City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a 
certified duplicate of this assessment to the County Auditor to be extended on the proper tax lists of the 
county and such assessment shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as other municipal taxes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 2nd day of November, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

38



Property ID Property Address Name  Han Dist 
(30) 

 Han Sewer 
(35) 

 Storm Water 
(300) 

 Total Tax 
Cert 

01-119-24-22-0009 Parcel ID 0111924220009 Jarod W. Worth  $             -    $              -    $            65.88  $        65.88 
01-119-24-22-0014 30058 107th Ave N  Tom Daigle & Jessica Daigle  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
01-119-24-23-0009 10584 Rosedale Ave N  P. P. Loukusa & H. L. Loukusa  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
01-119-24-24-0003 10525 Prairie LN Larry F. Sperr & Cheryl Y. Sperr  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
01-119-24-24-0007 10520 Ann Circle Thomas C. & Anne L. Saba  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
02-119-24-11-0067 10724 Settlers Ln N  Robbie R. Scriver  $             -    $              -    $            34.00  $        34.00 
02-119-24-11-0068 10720 Settlers Ln N  Robbie R. Scriver  $             -    $              -    $            34.00  $        34.00 
06-119-23-21-0005 10761 Crow Hassan Park Rd Robert E. Roemen  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
06-119-23-21-0007 10715 Crow Hassan Park Rd Bradley J. Blackhawk Jr.  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
06-119-23-21-0014 10836 Ginseng Ln N Ryan Joseph Shrode  $             -    $              -    $            34.00  $        34.00 
06-119-23-24-0003 10639 Crow Hassan Park Rd Michael J. Riordan  $             -    $              -    $            28.29  $        28.29 
06-119-23-24-0015
 10547 Ginseng Ln N  June J. Leahy & Daniel P. Lahey  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
06-119-23-24-0016 10587 Ginseng Ln N Pavel Belous  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 

108-018-001160 11791 Riverview Rd NE Paul & Kimberly Shelmidine  $         9.09  $              -    $              6.16  $        15.25 
108-019-001030 10818 River Rd NE Scott Kenney % Christina Kenney  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-025-002050 747 Meadowlark Ln Nolan Kariniemi  $       57.29  $              -    $            12.32  $        69.61 
108-027-001010 11050 Lamont Av NE SJS Farms Inc  $       70.01  $      288.08  $          246.49  $      604.58 
108-029-003050 1060 Ladyslipper Ln NE Scott A. & Rebecca B. Berning  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-030-001080 137 Jansen Av NE  Brian & Jamie Franzen  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-030-002080 9953 4th St NE  Steven J. & Jessica A. Persons  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-030-005030 10109 3rd St NE  Max J. Krauth  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-030-008030 10331 3rd St NE Kendal W. & Nancy J. Norberg  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-030-008070 10461 4th St NE  Joshua T. & Angela M. Jerde  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-034-002060 1410 Esterly Oaks Dr T&C Properties LLC  $         3.48  $        73.74  $              6.16  $        83.38 
108-035-002110 11670 Meadowbrook Av NE Justin Alvarez  $         5.57  $        27.72  $              2.51  $        35.80 
108-035-006060 11653 Meadowbrook Av NE Evan J. & Nicole L. Vik  $       34.09  $        34.71  $              3.08  $        71.88 
108-036-001010 875 Kayla Ln NE Aden L. Neddermeyer & Erica B. Nohr  $       16.94  $      281.07  $            24.59  $      322.60 
108-036-001060 10422 Kalen Dr NE Constance J. Norman-Rognlie  $     132.98  $      349.08  $            19.49  $      501.55 
108-037-006130 1317 Rolling Oaks Dr NE Scott D. Peterson & Stacy Christensen  $       27.89  $        69.42  $              6.16  $      103.47 
108-039-001050 10452 6th St NE  Jeremy R. & Lisa M. Flatten  $       60.95  $        69.42  $              6.16  $      136.53 
108-040-006050 750 Kadler Av NE  Carrie Carlson  $         5.17  $        34.71  $              3.08  $        42.96 
108-041-004030 1012 Mallard St NE Jacob Gardner & Lisa Gardner  $       19.64  $        33.21  $              2.96  $        55.81 
108-041-006110 11651 Erin St NE  Angela D. Johnson  $         7.79  $        34.71  $              3.08  $        45.58 
108-045-000010 PID # 108-045-000010 Backes Companies  $             -    $              -    $              9.07  $          9.07 
108-048-002020 9859 Jordan Av NE  Danielle M. Kuehn & Paul M. Kuehn  $       17.71  $        34.71  $              3.08  $        55.50 

39



108-500-341102 PID # 108-500-341102  Backes Companies  $             -    $              -    $            65.88  $        65.88 
108-500-341400 PID # 108-500-341400  Backes Companies  $             -    $              -    $            65.88  $        65.88 
108-500-351100 951 Katydid Ln NE Steven B. & Debra M. Schirmers  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
108-500-351200 999 Kalenda Ln NE  Ida K.  Schirmers  $             -    $              -    $            65.88  $        65.88 
108-500-351300 10701 Beebe Lk Rd NE Bruce A. Anderson  $             -    $              -    $            65.88  $        65.88 

31-120-23-12-0002 11570 Crow Hassan Park Rd G. J. Hiniker & J. L. Hiniker  $             -    $              -    $            28.39  $        28.39 
31-120-23-12-0007 11652 Crow Hassan Park Rd B. B. Berning & T. T. Berning  $             -    $              -    $            36.60  $        36.60 
35-120-24-44-0003 30274 109th Av N William E. Gage IV  $         2.44  $        29.63  $              2.65  $        34.72 
36-120-24-34-0002 29630 109th Ave N  Joe Slavec  $             -    $              -    $            34.00  $        34.00 

Subtotal 471.04$      1,360.21$   1,501.32$        3,332.57$   
Tax Fees @ $10 per parcel (JPWB) -$           -$            -$                440.00$      

Total 471.04$      1,360.21$   1,501.32$        3,772.57$   

40



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 11-02-20-102 
 

APPROVING PURCHASE OF SNOWPLOW GUIDE LIGHT 
 
WHEREAS, attached is a quote to purchase a guide light to be installed on the snowplow; and 

WHEREAS, the light presents a reference point in front of the snowplow to indicate where the wing blade 
will extend to. 

NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the purchase of the guide light in the amount of $2,795.00. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 2nd day of November, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

41



42



43



44


	ADP5139.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  October 30, 2020
	Re:  Review of November 2, 2020 City Council Agenda

	11-2-20 Claims.pdf
	11-2-20 Payments #1
	11-2-20 Check Summary Register #1
	11-2-20 Payments #2
	11-2-20 Check Summary Register #2
	11-2-20 Cons
	11-2-20 Cash Balance
	11-2-20 Revenues
	11-2-20 Expenditures

	Res 11-02-20-101 - Certifying Special Assessments.pdf
	ADPA2A.tmp
	zsqry ExportToExcel

	ADP9AD3.tmp
	zsqry ExportToExcel


	ADP7035.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  October 30, 2020
	Re:  Review of November 2, 2020 City Council Agenda




